

**Kevin Lee Hawkins**  
**2600 Buckboard Rd.**  
**Birmingham AL 35244**  
**Cell: 205-999-5566**  
**Email: [alabamakevin@gmail.com](mailto:alabamakevin@gmail.com)**

**GOAL ::**

To enjoy rewarding work in the web development/design and/or graphic arts industry.

**SKILLS ::**

I have over 18 years of experience in web design/development, graphic design, editing, writing and content management. I am fluent with Macromedia Flash, Dreamweaver, HTML, CSS, Flash Animation, ActionScript, Fireworks, Freehand, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Quark, JavaScript, iMovie creation, SoundEdit, and Microsoft Office Suite software. I work in both PC and Mac environments. I also have experience in Oracle Portal web and database system. In short, I wear many hats.

I am currently involved in web development/design and print design. I have created movie presentations for the Hoover school system and others using iMovie. I also edited and/or wrote for newspapers, magazines and newsletters. I helped maintain and manage many web sites, providing them with fresh content. I also taught computer software courses at UAB for the Continuing Education Program.

I have the ability to see the "big picture" on a project and design and plan accordingly.

**WORK HISTORY ::**

***July 2007 - March 2010 :: EPL, Inc.***

EPL is a software and support company that provides core services for credit unions all over the country. I was in charge of creating, designing and maintaining all of the websites for the hundreds of clients the company served. I also created Flash animation for websites and other presentations. I worked in the Oracle Portlet environment which allowed customers to make content changes. I also designed all of the print design projects for the company for magazine ads, newspapers, email campaigns, etc. During my last year with the company, I was able to work from home with little supervision and always kept or beat projects deadlines and received great job reviews.

***2005 - July 2007 :: ADTRAV***

ADTRAV is also known as Adventure Travel and is the largest travel company in Alabama. I am the web master for all of the company's websites and intranet site. I am also responsible for of all print design that the company uses as well.

***2003-2005 :: Momentum Telecom***

I was the web designer and web master for Momentum Telecom. Momentum is a local phone company that competes with the "Baby Bells" like BellSouth for local and long distance business and residential phone service.

When I was hired, there were three separate web sites that were done by different ad agencies or by people in-house. I did an entire re-design and brought all of the web sites under one main corporate site. I am also in charge of content and heading up changes and additions to the site such as joining the phone service online, paying bills online, news releases, etc. The web site was rarely used by customers or the company when I came on board. Now it is one of their chief tools for reaching customers and providing growth for the company. I also did many of the print design ads for the company for magazines and newspapers nationwide.

***2002-2003 :: Freelance web design with the BLR Ad Agency.***

I created an interactive CD created entirely in Flash. It was designed for medical professionals and has over 7.5 hours of content including video, audio and interactive testing. I created several ads for the agency as well. I designed in Flash, Dreamweaver, Photoshop, Illustrator and other programs.

***2000-2002 :: HealthSouth eBusiness Team***

I was a web designer/developer and helped with web development. I was responsible for designing web sites from the ground up and worked with developers in the design of mini-apps that create dynamic content with creative usability. I designed in Flash as well, creating animations and other site enhancements. I also helped maintain the main HS.com site and created many microsites as well. I was responsible for creating and designing the site for the band 3rd Faze - a pop music group that toured with Britney Spears.

I wore many hats, doing many jobs and played a large role in creatively designing, organizing and making dynamic content for all of the sites I was involved with. I received two merit pay raise increases after joining HealthSouth and was given excellent reviews each quarter.

***1998-2000 :: UAB Department of Photography and Graphics.***

I was in charge of creating graphic presentations for doctors and other health professionals. I designed booklets, brochures, and 8x10 foot posters for trade shows and symposiums. I designed PowerPoint presentations, slides and other collateral multi-media needed. During this time I also taught a continuing education course on Quark Xpress and Adobe Illustrator at UAB.

**EDUCATION ::**

1992-1997 University of Montevallo. Bachelor of Arts degree. English Major/ Journalism and Arts Minor.